From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3290/2016(FCA). S
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central).

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,

Regional Office, (North-Central Zone) 25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-
248001 (Uttrakhand).
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Dated Shimla-1. the 2 L Uil & "39

Diversion of 1.21 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of road from kharsi to DughaQ(KM 0/0 to 2/003) within
the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Disrict Mandi, H.P.
(Online No. FP/HP/ROAD/17841/2017).

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/HP/06/18/2019/FC/2344 dated

05.03.2019 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above

referred letter is submitted as below:-

l.

[\J

6.

Broken area has now been corrected accordingly against Para-Il online
Part-11.

Calculation of Penal NPV amount and undertaking for payment are
enclosed herewith.

The working plan prescription has now been corrected at para 3 online
Part-11.

As intimated by the Usctmt/rctuining wall and breast wall will be
constructed at vulnerable places to protect the soil erosion for which a
sum of Rs. 97.00 lac is available with the user agency.

Necessary comments of Chief Wild Life Warden are enclosed herewith.

Employment details has now been corrected at Para E (ii) online Part-1.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above.

Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1 e/L
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3290/2016(FCA) Dated Shimla-1,the 2 7 [/} 70110
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Copy is forwarded to the following for informationy 2= -~ P —3
1. CF Mandi with reference to his office Memo No. 2152 dated 31.05.2019 for
information.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi Himachal
Pradesh
3. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt. Mandi, H.P.
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Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF). H.P.Shimla-1 %
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